
From: 

Sent: 
To: 

"Ja es Shupe (For erly Ja ie Shupe)" 
3/30/2020 7 : 03 : 50 PM 
"Julianne 

Cc: , "Kelsey Coalition" 

. - .. - ... .. . 

Bee: 

, "Eunie 
"Horvath Hacsi" 

, "appert 
Clarke" 

nique Ro 
, "Verna 

Malone" 

Chart " 

Subject: Re : daho Vital Statistics ntegrity Act - short window f or co ents - by Friday, January 24 

Juianne, 

, "David Pickup" 
, "Glenn Ridder" 

, "Jane 

, "McHugh 
, "i othy 

Such wonderfu news in otherwise dark times. rve been making a point to pray each day, asking that the Governor wou d sign these bi s, and those prayers have now been answered. But 
stay strong, p ease, because a ot of hate wi no doubt be coming ~ur way as the prob ematic e ements of the media feign outrage. 

B essings, and many thanks for a of ~ur hard work and courage to pass this historic egis ation. 

James 

a, Monday, March 30, 2020, 09:23:10 PM EDT, QUENTIN VAN METER 

God is with us! 

Quentin 

a, March 30, 2020 at 8:26 PM Ju anne You,g 

Dear Fr ends, 

>wale: 

wale: 

I camot thank you enough for your hep and support! It s off ca - Go.ernor L tt e s gied bah H500 and H509 today! Many tears and prayers of grat tude! The f git goes on! 

W th c,..e and grat tude, 
Ju ameYoung 

a, Fr, Mar 27, 2020 at 12:27 PM Ju anne You,g wale: 

Thanks to Arthur for forwarding the email below. It is imperative that we keep our governor hearing our support for these bills. 

208-334-2100 governor@gov.idaho.gov 
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Ju anne Young 

From: Arthur Schaper 
Sent: Fr day, March 27, 202010:32 AM 
To: Representat ve Ju anne Young <JYoung@house. daho.gov> 
Subject: Fw: URGENT: n a pandem c, ant LGBTQ extrem sts n daho attack t ransgender youth 

Hey Ju ianne: 

This organization is based in Massachusetts, and they are a so targeting the Governor of Idaho. 

We are sti going after the Governor, though, to make sure that he signs or at east a ow the bi s to become aw. 

Arthur Schaper, Organization Director 
Website: MassResistance.org 
Emai: 

@MassResistance 
@CAMassResistanc 

From: Hannah W ard, Freedom for A Amer cans <ed tor@freedomfora amer cans.org> 
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 5:03 AM 
To: Arthur Schaper 
Subject: URGENT: n a pandem c, ant LGBTQ extrem sts n daho attack transgender youth 

Bad bi a ert in Idaho, Friend: 

The first and only anti-transgender student athlete bill to pass this year is 

on the Governor's desk there right now. 

That's right- whi e many state governments are trying to hep peop e suffering in 

this pandemic, Idaho awmakers are trying to hurt vu nerab e youth. The crue ty is 

extreme, friend, and rea y shows just how determined anti-LGBTQ forces are to 

hurt our community. 

The Governor is skeptica about the bi , so there's a chance he' veto. But we're 

not eaving this up to chance: We're running on ine ads into Idaho right now, 

activating Idahoans to ca for his veto. And we're coordinating oca businesses to 

ca for a veto too. 

Idaho's Governor has until the middle of next week to veto. If you're able. 

and if you've already supported those who are suffering in your 
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DONATE

 

community right now, will you chip in $8 to our state campaigns team
ASAP so we can keep the pressure on him?

If he vetoes, it wi  be a huge victory for our movement. But even then, dozens of
simi ar bi s are sti  active in egis atures across the country—and egis ative
sessions this year coud drag on, into the summer or onger.

Whi e some egis atures have gave ed out, or have suspended other work to dea
with the pub ic hea th crisis, some haven’t. And when the pandemic is contained,
weeks or even months from now, and awmakers are back at work, anti-LGBTQ
egis ation coud be at the top of their agenda.

Our state leaders need to focus on what matters—containing the virus,
increasing testing, bolstering the economy, helping families, and ensuring
children are able to learn from home. Not attacking our most vulnerable
youth.

Help us fight anti-transgender legislation, in Idaho and across the
country, for as long as it takes. If you can, chip in $8 to our state
campaigns team.

Thanks,

Hannah Wi ard,
Senior Director of Campaigns

 

 
 
 
   LIKE   FOLLOW  
  

 
FreedomforAllAmericans.org

If your name has changed, click here to update it.
If you'd no longer like to receive these emails, click here.

On Fr , Mar 27, 2020 at 6:26 AM Ju anne Young  wrote: 

At the end of the day yesterday the newy posted nformat on on the governor's webs te showed that there are on y 30 b s eft awa t ng act on.  H500 (Fa rness n Women's Sports-
protect ng b o og ca  ma es from compet ng n women's sports) and H509 (The Idaho V ta  Stat st cs Act) are among those wh ch have been eft w thout act on.  These are subject to
poss b e veto or s gn ng through the 31st.  If they are not been vetoed before 6:33 PM on the 31st they can become aw even f they are not s gned.  We need to cont nue ett ng the
governor know that these are mportant to us.  Thank you.  

Ju anne Young

On Tue, Mar 24, 2020 at 8:18 PM Ju anne Young <  wrote: 

My s ncere apo og es to a , but the governor's off ce dec ded at around noon today that they had unt  the 31st to act on these b s.  We now have unt  the 31st to
cont nue express ng pub c support!  

On Mon, Mar 23, 2020 at 1:20 PM Ju anne Young <  wrote: 

Case 4:22-cv-00325-RH-MAF   Document 144-17   Filed 04/07/23   Page 3 of 7



One more post on t me frames:  Apparent y s nce H509 was transm tted to the governor before we adjourned, the 5 days st  app es.  That means that
he has unt  tomorrow afternoon at 2:40 pm to act on t.  As of ast n ght he hadn't addressed t yet.

On Sat, Mar 21, 2020 at 8:58 AM James Shupe (Former y Jam e Shupe) <  wrote: 

  
Fred,

I've wrest ed with whether or not I shoud bite my tongue or in a mi itary-stye "after actions review" kinda way, I shoud
chime in with how I saw things p ay out.

Okay, so first off, I'm gratefu  for your courage to do this bi  because it's a big strike in the right direction. I'm a so
saddened that you're taking a ot of heat, but that was to be expected and you knew that was coming going into the
fight. A  that said, there were, however, in my view some serious prob ems in, for a ack of a better word, the
"campaign" to pass the egis ation. As I stated previous y, I thought it was a horrib y bad idea to have fo ks that are sti
trans-identifying testifying or otherwise invo ved. You have to consider that if you were to somehow piss them off, they
coud turn a  of our emai s over the ACLU, etc. That was itera y ike having peop e testifying "don't do this, even
though I'm doing it because it's ifesaving." And, of course, the argument from your foes was "we can he p peop e ike
those fo ks do it even better, and without the surgeries, because we got them young when they most needed the
he p." So that was an a -around bad idea. Next up, as I understood it, and p ease correct me if I'm wrong, but your
p atform was that you weren't against adu ts transitioning. Let's a  be honest, there's no such thing as transitioning,
and the harm in that approach is it's being comp icit in uneashing these fo ks on fema es. By condoning the creation
of these trans adu ts, it's being comp icit in a owing them to compete in fema e sports, invade women's spaces such
as bathrooms, ocker rooms, home ess she ters, prisons, the compe ed speech, pronoun issues, etc. There's rea
harm in that and it's something I've stood against even before I desisted.

In the future, I think a better approach in this regard is to say we support adu ts having autonomy over their bodies but
we refuse to participate in the de usion that they've changed sex because of gender identity or because of the
medica  treatments. Further, these adu ts have to take responsibi ity for the changes they've made to their bodies in
regard to how they navigate society and even the medica  system. To be crass, cutting my penis off doesn't warrant
me getting into a fema e bathroom because it's a choice I made as an adu t with autonomy over my body.

So again, Fred, I am truy gratefu  for your hard work and wi ingness to do this because it's put the anguage and
framework into p ace for other states to hopefu y be successfu . I just hope they come at it different y.

For those of you that haven't updated my emai  address yet, p ease change it to 

I'm ega y back to James now, so it's time to put Jamie to rest, forever. Jamie was a fai ed medica  and psychiatric
experiment, nothing more.

B essings,

James

On Thursday, March 19, 2020, 03:32:54 PM EDT, Dr. Fred Deutsch <  wrote:

Thank you for your courage. Though our sess on n SD s now over and our efforts to protect gender-confused vu nerab e ch dren fa ed, I
cont nue to rece ve ug y ema  and soc a  med a posts. Amer ca needs more state eg s ators ke you. – Fred Deutsch, South Dakota Rep.
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From:Ju anneYoung-
Sent lhl.lSday, Marcfi , : 
To: Mche eCrete a 
Cc: Ke sev Coa ton 

rdo.vforconrnents -by Fr day, January 24 

H509 passed the Senate Zl-6wth the support of~ Repub can Senator. The go,,emor s recevng natona pressure to 1.eto. Arr,; 
support that can be corrmun cated s he pfu : gowmq@oov idaho gov 

Here s a nk to my Facebook page v.tiere I posted my comments, as I provded them to ct\N, a ong wth a nk to the r 'nev.s ro.erage' of 
H509. https://www.facebook.com'YourgFondahoHouse/ 

Thank you aga n for your he p ard support n th s effort. Prayers for the go,,emor and h s staff ooN! 

Ju anne Young 

a, Tue, Mar 17, 2020 at 7:34 AM Ju anne Young 

Yesterday H500, a b protect ng fema e ath etes ftorn be ng d spaced by b o og ca ma es, was debated n the Senate and 
passed 11 to 24. I be e1.e the Ide w be s m ar on H509. It s OOH about b number 30 on the Senate th rd read ng 
ca endar. I cont nue to pray that we get a Ide before we are d sbanded due to the coronav rus. If we aqoum, t w de. It 
cou d be ate today f b s mo1.e qu ck y or, perhaps, tOl'TlOITON. 

Ju anne Young 

a, Sat, Mar 14, 2020 at 8:51 AM Ju anne Young 'MOie: 

Ou- comm ttee hear ng went we and we came through Senate State Affa rs w th a party ne Ide. 509 has 
been hang ng on the Senate th rd read ng ca endar wa t ng for a f oor Ide for se1.era days and they are not 
movng bus ness through \erY qu ck y. There are more than 50 b s ahead of us and they are ta k ng about 
adjourn ng m d-week next week because of the corona vrus. We ha\e the support of eadersh p but the 
Democrats w be attempt ng to use the t me pressure aga nst us. Your prayers are apprec ated. 

Qi Thu, Mar 5, 2020 at 8:13 AM Ju anne Young 'MOie: 

It has been cont rrned that we w get a hear ng tcmard the beg nn ng of next week. 

a, Wed, Mar 4, 2020 at 8:49 AM Ju anne Young 'MOie: 
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I be eve that our ab ty to address the negat ve AG op n on wh ch came out Fr day
(after H509 passed the House) w  be cr t ca .  I'm attach ng the op n on (wth my
scr bb es).  Your cr t c sm and suggest ons are apprec ated.  Thanks.

 

On Wed, Mar 4, 2020 at 7:44 AM Ju anne Young 
wrote:

I heard from the Speaker ast n ght that we w  have a hear ng for
H509 on the Senate s de.  I w  be more conf dent n th s when I hear
t from the cha rman, but I have good reason to hope.  It's t me to th nk
about what we w  present and who m ght be ab e to test fy.  I w  et
you know as soon as I have more nformat on.

 

On Sat, Feb 22, 2020 at 2:50 PM  wrote:

Yes. Th s must be persona zed!

Stor es - not facts - move peop e to act!

Sent from my Phone

On Feb 22, 2020, at 4:25 PM, Ke sey
Coa t on 
wrote:

 

A though we a  know th s who e th ng s
r d cu ous and t s Orwe an that we have
to have a b  to say that 1+1 2, I th nk
somet mes peop e can see th s ssue
more c ear y when we can persona ze the
ssue.

 

Cons der f you are a mother of a
daughter. One day your daughter cou d
dec de wthout your nvo vement to change
her b rth cert f cate. Th s ega  document
wou d now say that you gave b rth to a
son. You have zero say. Th s document s
a e about your persona  fe and your
hea th h story and s happen ng to KC
parents n many
states.  https://transgender awcenter.org/r
esources/ d/state-by-state-overvew-
chang ng-gender-markers-on-b rth-
cert f cates

 

 

On Sat, Feb 22, 2020 at 2:57 PM James
Shupe (Former y Jam e Shupe)

wrote:
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As these b s are ad\anced, 
I th rk t's rTl)Clrtant to do at 
east some edJcat on on the 
h stay of gerder dent ty, 
e-.en fjust brefy, because I 
don't be e1.e there are very 
many av.makers that are 
actua y koowedgeab eon 
the top C. f'tl doubt many of 
them w f rd t d stlrl:, ng to 
earn they're oder than the 
quack theor es beh nd the 
'MlOesham. 

James 

a, Satt.rday, February 22, 
2020, 02:48:38 PM EST, 
Mche eOete a ...... 
But t s e1.en v..orse than 
cTrf other examp e n h stay 
n the sense that the State 
s fore ng peop e to 
partcpate na eaknto 
2+2 5 ... I mean NO ONE 
shou d haw to appea to 
the r "Freedom of 
Re g orv'C.OOSc ence" to 
stand 4J aga nst 2+ 2 5 / a 
mans NOTav..ornan! lfths 
s not the def n t on of 
nsane I don't koow v.tiat s! 

a, Sat, Feb 22, 2020 at 
2:14 PM Marv McA ster 

e: 
> ce ent po nt Cx. C. 
That s one of the 
arguments we are rnak ng 
regard ng the Schoo 
affrmatonpo ces, .e., the 
state s compe ng students 
to utter a fa se statement, 
w, ch vo ates free speech 
ard free exerc se r grts (or 
r ghts a consc erce 
genera y). That's urdery ng 
pronoun po c es ard pr vacy 
fac t es use po c es 
requ r ng ch dren to aff rm 
c assmates are g rs w,en 

Case 4:22-cv-00325-RH-MAF   Document 144-17   Filed 04/07/23   Page 7 of 7




